Accredited Standards Committee, X3, Information Technology

X3 Secretariat, Information Technology Industry Council (I T1)
1250 Eye St. NW, Suite 200, Washington, DC 20005
Telephone 202-737-8888; Fax 202-638-4922; Email: x3sec@itic.nw.dc.us

Date: March 22, 1995
Project: 993-D
Reply to: Lynn Barra email: Ibarra@itic.nw.dc.us
Attachment: Comments 1-5
To: X3T10 -- For Action
X3 Members - For Information
From: Lynn Barra, Coordinator, Standards Processing, X3
Subject: Transmittal of Public Review Comments for:

ANSI X3.269:199x, Fibre Channel Protocol (FCP)

The public review and comment period extends from January 20, 1995 through
March 21, 1995.

In order to provide administrative control, the X3 Secretariat is maintaining
aregister of all comments received and has assigned the comment registry
numbers as indicated.

Comment Submitter Receipt/Postmark Date | Reference Document
Comment #1 | George Penokie of IBM January 25, 1995 (see X3T10/95-124r0)
Comment #2 | Jerome Witalkaof Unisys | January 26, 1995 (see X3T10/95-188r0)
Comment #3 | Charles Monia of Digital March 21, 1995 (see X3T10/95-189r0)
Comment #4 | Lansing J. Sloan of LLNL March 19, 1995 (see X3T10/95-190r0)
Comment #5 | Gary Stephens of FSI March 19, 1995 (see X3T10/95-191r0)

If the Technical Committee action is to accept in whole or in part a proposal he comment, the changes should be sent
to the Coordinator of Standards Processing together with any TC comments supporting the change. 1f the TC action
istoreject in whole or in part proposals contained in the comment, the response should provide the rationale for the
rejection.

The comment should be discussed at the next TC meeting, and if not definitively responded to at once, an interim
acknowledgment should be sent along with an estimated date of action.

The final response to the commenter must include the provision that the commentor has twenty working days from
the postmark of the technical committees response to indicate, in awritten statement, acceptance or rejection of the
TC response.



